
Procurement Board 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Procurement Board to be held as follows 
for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Wednesday, 12 June 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: The Boardroom, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 12 June 2019 

(Pages 1 - 4)

4  Matters arising 

5  Decision items - Part 1 (open to the public) 

5a Request for Approval to go out to Procurement - Contract for Digital 
Print Equipment 

(Pages 5 - 12)

5b Request for Approval - Extension of Contract - Framework for 
Landscaping and Associated Services 

(Pages 13 - 18)

6  Items for Information - Part 1 (Open to the Public) 

7  Any other business - Part 1 (open to the public) 

8  Exclusion of the public 

9  Decision items - Part 2 (closed to the public) 

10  Date and time of next meeting 

10:00 a.m. on Wednesday 26 June 2019 in the Boardroom, Salford 
City Council, Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, M27 5DA.

Public Document Pack



Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3316
Carol Eddleston, Senior Democratic Services 
Advisor

E-Mail: carol.eddleston@salford.gov.uk



Page 1 of 3

PROCUREMENT BOARD

29 May 2019

Meeting commenced: 10:02 a.m.
Meeting ended: 10:25 a.m.

PRESENT: Councillors Hinds (in the chair) and Merry

IN ATTENDANCE: Chris Findley Assistant Director Planning & Housing
Christine Flisk Procurement Manager
Joanne Hardman Chief Finance Officer
Michael Jolley Project Engineer – Structures and Bridges
Stephen Kearney Principal Community Safety Officer
Konrad Magdzinski Principal Officer - Construction
Inam Ul-Haque Structural Engineer – Infrastructure
Carol Eddleston Democratic Services

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Boshell and City Mayor 
Paul Dennett.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting held on 29 May 2019 were approved as a correct record.

4. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

5. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – CONTRACT AWARD – DEMOLITION OF THE HIGH 
STREET ESTATE

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval to 
award the contract for the demolition of the High Street Estate. The contractor with the 
highest overall score when the five bids had been evaluated was a Salford based 
company who had carried out demolition works for the council previously and scored well 
on Social Value.

RESOLVED, THAT: The City Mayor be recommended to approve the award of the 
contract for the demolition of the High Street Estate to Connell Brothers Ltd, with a total 
value of £1,112,161.94.

6. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – EXCEPTION TO CONTRACTUAL STANDING ORDERS 
– AWARD OF CONTRACT – SPECIALIST YOUTH INTERVENTION AND MENTORING 
WORK

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval for 
an exception to Contractual Standing Orders in order to award a contract for specialist 
youth intervention and mentoring work.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Page 2 of 3

It was explained that £60,000 of the funding for the contract had been issued to the 
council by Greater Manchester Combined Authority (GMCA) following a successful 
submission of a pan GM funding bid to the Home Office Early Intervention Fund. It was 
proposed that a tendering process would be undertaken in late 2019 to identify suitable 
providers should there be a continuing need for a STEER intervention project beyond 31 
March 2020.

RESOLVED: THAT, 
1) An exception to Contractual Standing Orders be approved in accordance with 

Paragraph 3.1 for the following reasons: the need for the goods, services or works is 
so urgent that the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial to the 
council’s interests, and specialist services which are available only from one supplier, 
and

2) A 12 months’ contract be awarded to Salford Foundation, for the provision of the 
STEER specialist youth intervention and mentoring project, with a total contract value 
of £82,140.

7. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – EXPENDITURE FOR AGECROFT PRISON 
FOOTBRIDGE SCOUR REPAIR

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking authorisation 
of expenditure from the Department for Transport Capital Grant for Highways Flood 
Recovery Works 2016/17 for the implementation of the Agecroft Prison Footbridge Scour 
Repairs.

It was confirmed that the bank protection works included in the project were intended to 
protect the footbridge in the event of a flood event comparable to that of 2015.

RESOLVED: THAT, the total expenditure of £212,412.50 from the Department for 
Transport Capital Grant for Highways Flood Recovery Works 2016/17 be authorised and 
allocated as follows for the implementation of the Agecroft Prison Footbridge:

1) £200,304.74 for Urban Vision Highway Services to carry out the works, and

2) £12,107.76 for Urban Vision Professional Services fees for the Design, Supervision, 
CDM duties and Ecologist survey associated with the above works.

8. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT – PURCHASING CARD PROGRAMME

The Procurement Board was informed of the recent award by Manchester City Council of 
a 24 months’ contract to Lloyds Banking Group for the purchasing card programme, 
which was available for all GM authorities to join. 

This was a concession contract which provided income to the participating authorities 
and since the initial concession contract was let in 2011 rebate income to Salford City 
Council had increased from £24k in 2012 to £315k in 2018. The rebate secured through 
the recent procurement process was based on combined GM spend so the actual figure 
would not be known until next year but it would definitely be greater than the 1% under 
the current contract with RBS.

RESOLVED: THAT, the update be noted and the anticipated greater rebate level 
associated with Lloyds Banking Group be welcomed.

Page 2



Page 3 of 3

9. UPDATE ON THE PROCESS FOR RETENDERING OF THE CONTRACT FOR 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL PLANNING SERVICES

The Procurement Board was informed of the process intended to be followed for the 
retendering of the GM Archaeological Planning Service which was currently provided by 
Salford University through a contract which ran to the end of March 2020. Salford City 
Council acted as lead authority on behalf of the 10 GM districts. The intention was to test 
the market and re-tender the service, with a report to be presented to the Procurement 
Board for decision in October 2019.

It was confirmed that the service was essential to the delivery of development 
management services by the ten GM local planning authorities and it was anticipated 
that a future contract of 10 years, rather than the current five, would provide longer term 
stability for the service and assist the service in securing grant aid towards the 
enhancement of the GM Historic Environment Record, making it accessible online.

RESOLVED: THAT, the proposed approach be welcomed.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Part 1 – Open to the public 
ITEM NO

___________________________________________________________________

REPORT OF

Director of Service Reform

TO  

Procurement Board

ON

12 June 2019
___________________________________________________________________

TITLE: Approval to procure a new contract for digital print equipment
___________________________________________________________________

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Procurement Board 

Grant authority to undertake a tender process for a lease and maintenance 
contract for digital printing equipment, which will include multi-functional 
devices, (MFPs), across the Council and high volume digital print equipment 
for the Corporate Print Centre, to be procured in accordance with the 
Council’s Contractual Standing Orders through an existing framework 

___________________________________________________________________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to request approval to go out to competition for a lease 
and maintenance contract for digital printing equipment.

In 2015 the Procurement Board approved the award of the Multi functional Device 
(MFP’s) and Print Centre contract to Ricoh UK Limited.  The contract was procured 
through the Crescent Purchasing Consortium (CPC/DU/MF/01 – Lot 2 Multi-
Functional and Reprographic Devices and Associated Print Services) Framework in 
2015 the contract commenced under a 3 year term with options to extend for up to 2 
further years.

In September 2017, The procurement board approved an extension to the 
Multifunction and printroom services contract until 31st August 2020

The extension was for a two year period and would allow the council to realise 
additional savings through reduction in lease agreements. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5a



2

The evaluation of the Council’s digital printing requirements and the procurement 
processes are complex, will take considerable time, as can be seen from the 
appendix A outlining the proposed timeline, and commits the Council to considerable 
financial expenditure, therefore, approval is sought to commence the procurement 
process to tender for a new contract, to be effective from 1 September 2020.
___________________________________________________________________

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 2015 record of decision

___________________________________________________________________

KEY DECISION:  No 
___________________________________________________________________

DETAILS: 

1. Current Services/Equipment In Scope

The current number of MFP devices across the Council and in the Corporate Print 
Centre:

Colour devices – 53
Mono devices – 58

Total number of devices in the fleet – 111

2. Costs Currently Paid to Suppliers (per copy)

MFP

Mono – £0.0031p
Colour – £0.0257p

Corporate Print Centre

Mono – £0.0025p
Colour – £0.0316p

3. Costs and Copy Volumes 

In addition to the cost charged for each copy as detailed above there is also a 
rental fee and the cost of the paper used in the MFPs.
In 2018/19 the council paid £176k to use the MFPs. This is made up of £106k 
rental fees, £70k copy fees, and almost £38k for paper.

Page 6



3

It is noticeable that although the workforce has been reduced in recent times the 
amount of printing using MFP’s has remained fairly static. 

2018/19 total usage amounted to nearly 20 Million copies at a total cost of £70K 
(excluding rental and paper) B&W usage = 18.7Mil ,Colour usage = 1.25Mil

MFD Usage 2018/19 = 7.72million
B&W = 6.8Mil
Colour =876K

Printcentre Usage 2018/19 12.29million
B&W =11.9
Colour = 380K

4. Cultural/Behavioural Change

Whilst significant efforts to reduce volumes and to achieve a reduction in digital 
printing costs over previous years have taken place, further and ongoing guidance 
and direction for Council employees on more efficient and effective digital printing 
methodologies and highlighting the cost implications of colour copying using 
MFPs and the cost benefits of using the Corporate Print Centre for both colour or 
mono printing will be required in addition to enforcing printing strategies which 
addresses the areas of concern listed below:

 Usage reports indicate that half of all MFP coping takes place on just 17 of 
108 devices used cross the council. 

 Explore the feasibility of increased integration of the Corporate Print Centre 
into day-to-day operations. B&W prints through PrintCentre costs less than 
that of MFPs. 

 The introduction of rules-based printing with print jobs of above specified 
thresholds being rerouted to the Print Centre freeing up the MFP devices for 
other users or even a reduction in the number of MFP devices.

 Currently there appears to be no control over digital colour printing, as a large 
number of MFP devices have the colour copying functionality.  Colour printing 
on MFP devices currently costs 10 times more than mono printing so any 
move from colour to mono printing would make a saving in the cost of the 
service generally.

A full evaluation of the Council requirements will need to be undertaken to ensure 
the Council procures the printing technology that delivers the functionality to meet 
business need and which offers best value for money.

The evaluation will need to ensure any new contract has the flexibility to review 
the number of machines in the fleet, to reflect organisational changes and negate 

Page 7



4

possible financial penalties, should the early return of an MFP be necessary. It is 
vital to ensure our requirements are clear and robust before a new contract is 
procured. 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: N/A
___________________________________________________________________

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: N/A
___________________________________________________________________

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  High

The equipment provided under the existing tender arrangements generally has a 
lifespan of 5 years before beginning to become unserviceable or unreliable due to 
volume usage, The contract tender for this service is due to expire 31st Aug 2020, 
following the awarding of the maximum number of extension periods agreed under 
the tender agreement taking the total contract length to 5 years

Extending our existing agreement any further is therefore no longer an option, we 
must procure a new MFD fleet and award a contract at least 3months before August 
2020 (i.e. by the end of May 2020) to allow sufficient transition between old and new 
contracts.

Should the Council not undertake a tender process to award a new contract the 
printing capability in all areas will cease. 

An additional risk to the Council, is the uncertainty around the contractual obligations 
of created as a result of the strategic reorganisations (e.g. Aspire/SRFT/CCG)

If the requirements of the council change during the period of the new contract then 
there may be some financial commitments that will need to be honoured. It is 
essential therefore that as much flexibility as possible is included in the contract.
___________________________________________________________________

SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Current budget provision 
___________________________________________________________________

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323

If approval is given to undertake a tender process, then the Council will need to 
ensure that the process is carried out in accordance with the Council’s Contractual 
Standing Orders and also the Public Contracts Regulations 2015, assuming the 
value of the contract exceeds the value threshold under those regulations, failing 
which the subsequent award of a contract may be subject to legal challenge from an 
aggrieved provider.
___________________________________________________________________

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Finance Officer Jo Garvin Ext 2873

Page 8



5

The 2018/19 costs were funded from within the revenue budget on expenditure code 
C2315 5704/5741. £23,500 for the stationery and £128,491 for the rental and copy 
fees, any variation to these costs will be an added budget pressure to the service.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: Emma Heyes, Category Manager, 
the Corporate Procurement Team

All tendering activity will be done in line with SCC Contractual Standing Orders.

At this stage it too early to determine the exact route, however the project team will 
consider all options, as well as exploring collaboration opportunities with our local 
partners, such as SRFT or other local authorities across AGMA.

Due the value of the contract being in excess of the EU Threshold, it is most likely 
that the procurement will be managed as a mini-competition through a suitable 
framework.  Crown Commercial Services framework for Multifunctional Devices, 
Managed Print and Content Services and Records and Information Management 
RM3781 is being considered.

A supplier engagement event is already being planned, in order to notify suppliers as 
early as possible of the Council’s intention to tender the contract, and so that the 
project team can learn about the newest technologies and services being offered by 
the marketplace.
___________________________________________________________________

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: N/A
___________________________________________________________________

CONTACT OFFICERS: 

Emma Heyes – Category Manager - 0161 686 6243                                    
Peter Cowling– Business Manager - 0161 779 4996
___________________________________________________________________

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): N/A

___________________________________________________________________

Page 9



6

Appendix A – Timetable

Stage Start Date(s)/time Days End Date Lead

Procurement Board - 
Permission to Procure Wednesday 12 June 2019 0 Wednesday 12 June 

2019 Commissioners

Prep and advertise for 
Supplier Event Wednesday 12 June 2019 25 Sunday 07 July 2019 Commissioners/Procurement

Supplier Event Monday 08 July 2019 1 Tuesday 09 July 2019 Commissioners/Procurement

Tender Development and 
Specification Preparation Tuesday 09 July 2019 60 Saturday 07 

September 2019 Commissioners/Procurement

Issue of Invitation to Tender 
On The Chest

Monday 09 September 
2019 42 Monday 21 October 

2019 Procurement

Submission of Tenders Monday 21 October 2019 0 Monday 21 October 
2019 Procurement

Evaluation of Tenders 
(including clarifications and 

references, site visits)
Monday 21 October 2019 90 Sunday 19 January 

2020 Commissioners/Procurement

On-Site Demos Monday 20 January 2020 14 Monday 03 February 
2020 Commissioners/Procurement

Moderation of Scores 
and 

Select Successful Bidder(s)
Monday 03 February 2020 7 Monday 10 February 

2020 Commissioners/Procurement

Internal Governance & 
Approvals Monday 10 February 2020 30 Wednesday 11 March 

2020 Commissioners

Procurement Board - 
Permission to Award

Wednesday 11 March 
2020 1 Thursday 12 March 

2020 Commissioners

Member Call In Standstill 
Period (5 working days)

(runs parallel with Alcatel)
Thursday 12 March 2020 0 Thursday 12 March 

2020 n/a

Alcatel Standstill Period 
(Intent to Award Letters) Thursday 12 March 2020 10 Sunday 22 March 2020 Procurement

Final Notification of Award 
Letter Monday 23 March 2020 0 Monday 23 March 

2020 Procurement

Contract formulation Monday 23 March 2020 60 Friday 22 May 2020 Commissioners/Procurement/ Legal

Transition Friday 22 May 2020 100 Sunday 30 August 2020 Commissioners/Supplier

Contract Commencement Monday 31 August 2020 1 Tuesday 01 September 
2020 n/a

Page 10



7Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Extension of Landscaping Framework and Associated Services

*Part 1 – Open to the public
ITEM NO.

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director Place

TO  

Procurement Board

ON

12th June 2019
TITLE:  Approval for an Extension of Contract for the Framework for Landscaping 
and Associated Services. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Procurement Board:

(1) Approve the extension  of  Contract for the Framework for Landscaping and 
Associated Services as detailed in the table below:

Detail required

Contract Reference
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project Framework for Landscaping and Associated Services

Name of Contractor See below

Name of Contractor Type of 
Organisation

Registration No SME/Non SME

The Casey Group Private Limited 1122137 SME
Horticon Private Limited 2463373 SME
Ground Work 
Landscapes

Private Limited 1339901 SME

The Landscape 
Group id Verde Ltd

Private Limited 3542918 Non SME

The Bethell Group Private Limited 0264322 SME
Newground Community 

Interest Group
2584951 SME

Landscaping 
Engineering

Private Limited 4049863 SME

Page 13

Agenda Item 5b



Extension of Landscaping Framework and Associated Services

Value of Contract Extension £ Choose an item.
Existing Contract Term 12/06/2017 to 11/06/2019

Extension Period Requested 12/06/2019 to 11/06/2020

Contact Officer (Name & number) Andy Stockton X6052
Jamie Causley X4982

Lead Service Group Other (please identify below)

Urban Vision

Funding Source Capital Programme

(2) Note that prior to the end of the period of time covered by the exception as 
indicated in (1) above, the Strategic Director will determine whether the service 
is to be decommissioned or, in consultation with the Corporate  Procurement 
Team, will agree  to undertake a compliant procurement process to re-let the 
contract by the end of the exception period.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to request a 12 month extension to the contract for the 
Framework for Landscaping and Associated Services which has the provision within 
the current Framework Agreements to extend for a further two individual 12 month 
periods from 12th June 2019 to 11th June 2021.

To date 23 schemes have been successfully delivered under the framework 
agreements, resulting in an average saving of 1% against an overall spend of £4.1 
million. This has resulted in a cumulative saving of approximately £41k based on 
original budget figures.  On review the mini competition process has supplied very 
competitive rates, with projects delivered efficiently and too programme.
Further benefits have also been realised regarding social value, of which detail is 
summarised within this report. The framework has also been utilised by Manchester 
City Council. 

The Framework Agreements have to date provided a strategic approach to procuring 
landscaping works for Salford City Council that have demonstrated an efficient route 
to market whilst providing a small cost savings to the Council.  The mini competition 
process has provided a fully auditable and transparent process whilst ensuring 
compliance with the Public Procurement Regulations.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

The original report (attached) for an award on the framework was submitted for 
approval on 31st May 2017 outlining the procurement process and the details of the 
tender returns.

Page 14



Extension of Landscaping Framework and Associated Services

   
PB report for 

Landscaping Final.docx

KEY DECISION:  

*Yes – 

DETAILS: 

In May 2017, the City Mayor approved the award of the Framework Agreement for 
Landscaping and Associated Services

This was to provide the Council with an efficient and cost effective route to market 
that was both compliant with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and offered the 
Council Best Value.

The Framework Agreements commenced on 12th June 2017 for a period of 2 years 
ceasing 11th June 2019 with an option to extend for two 12 months extension.

Work to date

Since the inception of the Framework Agreement, a total of 23 schemes have been 
successfully procured resulting in an average saving of 1% against a spend of 
£4.1mil providing a 41k saving:

Framework Management Group Meetings take place to discuss specific items such 
as the following: 

 Updates to the work programme and identifying opportunities for Early 
Contractor Involvement.

 Health and Safety performance monitoring and reporting.
 Feedback on operation of the mini competition process and opportunities for 

improvements.
 Identifying opportunities for contractor engagement to deliver social value to 

Salford.
 Raising awareness of wider Council policies such as the City Mayor’s 

Employment Charter which all but two have signed up to.  

Social Value

As part of the operational development of the Framework Agreement, Social Value 
has now been successfully built in to the requirements of all mini competitions.  This 

Page 15



Extension of Landscaping Framework and Associated Services

is identifying economic, environmental and social criteria that are relevant and 
proportionate to the subject matter of each contract, and also taking into account 
how contractors will address this criteria as part of the ‘qualitative evaluation’.  An 
examples of social value being delivered on one of the larger of these contracts is as 
follows regarding Worsley Delph restoration:

62% of spend to date is within Greater Manchester with 23% in Salford.
100% of labour is from GM, 36% from Salford.
There have been 2 work placements, 4 apprentices gaining site experience and 7 
taster days for NVQ students.
£1,000 donation to the Ingleside Birthing Unit
£500 donation to Worsley Village Community Association 
127 hours donated by 5 employees in constructing new footpaths in Worsley Woods.

Framework contractors submissions in relation to social value are all assessed as 
part of the tender evaluation process to ensure they deliver examples as 
demonstrated above as well as;

 Support the City Mayors Charter for Employment Standards supporter 
creating positive working environments with contractors exceeding the Salford 
Living Wage.

  CSR initiatives such as sponsorship of youth sport activities, community 
engagement events, competitions for local school group.

 Educational activities such as site safety awareness, delivered in local 
schools and where applicable on site.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 

List the strategies, plan or programme to which the project/scheme/service or 
purchase of goods specifically relates.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:

For this report, indicating that an EIA has been carried out is sufficient, or if one is 
not required, just indicate not applicable.

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  

Risk relates to the implications if the scheme does not continue or any risk if there is 
a potential delay in extending the contract.

Page 16



Extension of Landscaping Framework and Associated Services

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   

The Budget that will meet the cost of the scheme

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Tony Hatton 2904

When commissioning contracts for the provision of goods, services or the execution 
of works, the Council must comply with the provisions of the Public Contracts 
Regulations 2015 (PCR) and its own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s) as set out 
in the Constitution, failing which the award of a contract may be subject to legal 
challenge.

It is an established principle that an existing public contract is capable of being 
extended (or modified providing any modification does not affect the overall nature of 
the contract), and CSO’s also allow for contract extensions to be made, where the 
parties agree and where the original contract makes provision for such an extension 
of the original term. In view of the value of the extension exceeding £150,000, the 
approval should be made by Procurement Board. 

When the contract was originally awarded to CAB by way of a fully compliant OJEU 
process, it was clear in the documentation that the original term would be subject to 
a potential extension, hence any risk that the proposed extension would be subject 
to realistic challenge by an aggrieved provider, on the basis that it ought to have 
been put out to tender and advertised in accordance with PCR and CSO’s, is 
extremely low, and the option to extend within the contract is now being properly 
exercised.

The procedures therefore appear robust and compliant with the requirements of the 
City Council’s contractual standing orders and public procurement legislation.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  Chris Mee Strategic Finance Manager  
Ext 0434

There are no direct financial implications to be considered in this report although 
savings achieved through the framework should be noted; the financial implications 
of contracts let under these frameworks will be considered/reported on a scheme by 
scheme basis.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Deborah Derbyshire x 6244

 
The recommendations contained within this report will continue to provide the 
Council with a strategic approach to the procurement of construction works for 
Landscaping and Associated Services for the next 12 months commencing 12th June 
2019.  This will ensure value for money is demonstrated in the outcomes of any 
future procurement activity and also support the delivery of Social Value.  The 

Page 17



Extension of Landscaping Framework and Associated Services

Council’s Procurement Team will ensure compliance with the Council’s Contractual 
Standing Orders is maintained through the operation of mini competitions.  

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: N/A

CONTACT OFFICER: Andy Stockton                                

TEL. NO. 0161 779 6052

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): All wards

Specify the ward(s) affected, if all wards state this fact

Page 18


	Agenda
	3 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 12 June 2019
	5a Request for Approval to go out to Procurement - Contract for Digital Print Equipment
	5b Request for Approval - Extension of Contract - Framework for Landscaping and Associated Services

